Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 1:51 PM

To: Mandy

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: SKC 7176J ON 20.01.2018 / lll SH 6753D

Attachments: E-FILE-SCENE PHOTOS.pdf; FROM SH 6753D.mp4; SKETCH.pdf; STATEMENT
REPORT.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mandy,

We refer to the subject of this e-mail.

We attach herewith our insured’s report, scene photos and video for your reference.

The accident statement of our insured driver was supported by video evidence and scene photos.

Our taxi was travelling along Keok Road keeping on the left side of 2 lanes. You client vehicle came from the right
lane.

Our taxi was stationary when your client vehicle on the right lane moved forward grazing our stationary taxi.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.Ilt may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



